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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of M
B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED (CIN:L65910GJ1994PLC021759) will be held on
Saturday 07th September, 2019 at 12.30 p.m. at the Registered office of the Company at
705, Galav Chambers, Sayajigunj, Vadodara -390 005 to transact the following business

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31st
March 2019 and Report of the Directors and the Auditors of the Company.

2) To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Monalisa Digant Parikh (DIN 00294485),
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

3) To pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and The Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (the Rules), (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the
recommendations of Audit Committee to appoint M/s. A Yadav & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Vadodara having ICAI Firm Registration No. 129725W who offered
themselves for re-appointment. M/s. A Yadav & Associates have confirmed their
eligibility to be appointed as Auditors, in terms of provisions of Section 141 of the Act,
and Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company's financial year, 2019-2024, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company on such remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and
the Auditors, in addition to applicable GST and re-imbursement of out of pocket
expenses incurred by them in connection with the audit of Accounts of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4) Re-appointment of Mr. Govind Rathi (DIN: 00288705) as Independent
Director of the Company.
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THATpursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), hereby approves
the re-appointment of Mr. Govind Rathi (DIN: 00288705), as an Independent Director
for the period of five years with effect from April 1st, 2019 and who holds office up to
March 31, 2024 and being eligible and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office
of Director of the Company, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a second term of 5
(five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company w.e.f. April 01st, 2019.”

5) Re-appointment of Mr. Jitendra Sharma (DIN: 02640342)as Independent
Director of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), hereby approves
the re-appointment of Mr. Jitendra Sharma (DIN: 02640342) as an Independent
Director for the period of five years with effect from April 1st, 2019 and who holds office
up to March 31, 2024 and being eligible and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature
for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office
for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company w.e.f. April
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01st, 2019.”

6) Re-appointment of Mr. Lalit Dalal (DIN: 00013914) as Independent Director of
the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), hereby approves
the re-appointment of Mr. Lalit Dalal (DIN: 00013914) as an Independent Director for
the period of five years with effect from April 1st, 2019 and who holds office up to March
31,2024 and being eligible and in respect of whom the Company has received anotice in
writing under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of
Director of the Company, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a second term of 5
(five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company w.e.f. April 01st, 2019.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Monalisa Digant Parikh
Chairperson & Managing Director
Din: 00294485

Date: 25th May 2019

Place : Mumbai

Registered Office:

at 705, Galav Chambers, Sayajigunj,
Vadodara — 390 005

CIN: L65910G]1994PLC021759
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
THE PROXY TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of
the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and
such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The Register of member and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will
remain closed from 3rd September, 2019 to 7th September 2019 (both days
inclusive).

3. Details under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations, 2015) with the Stock
Exchange in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the
Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The Directors have
furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/ re-appointment.

4. Electronic copy of the 25th Annual Report 2018-19, inter alia, indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is
being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/
Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has
requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered
their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 25th Annual Report 2018-
19, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the physical mode.
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5. Members are requested to :-

i.  Write to the Company at least 7 days before the date of the meeting, in case
they desire any information as regards the Audited Accounts for the financial
year ended 31st March 2019, so as to enable the Company to keep the
information ready.

ii.  Bring their copy of the Annual Report, Attendance slip and their photo
identity proof at the Annual General Meeting.

iii. Intimate to the Registrar & Transfer Agent (R&TA) of the Company
immediately, about any change in their address, where the shares are held in
electronic form, such change is to be informed to the Depository Participant
(DP) and not to the Company/R&TA.

iv.  Quote Registered Foliono. or DPID/Client ID no. in all their correspondence.

v.  Approach the R&TA of the Company for consolidation of folios.

vi. Avail of Nomination facility by filing in and forwarding the nomination form
tothe R&TA, if not already done.

vii. Send all share transfer lodgements (physical mode)/ correspondence to the
R&TA of the Company, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., C 101,247 Park, L. B. S.
Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai -400 083 upto the date of book closure.

6. Corporate Members are requested to forward a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting.

7. Map of the venue of the AGM is given at the end of the Annual Report.

8. The Company has listed its shares on the BSE Limited. The listing fees till date
have been paid.

9. All the documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company between 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on all working
days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays until the date of the Annual
General Meeting or any adjournment(s) thereof.
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10.  The Company is supporting “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance”, a step
taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs wherein the service of various
documents including Notice, Directors' Report, Annual Accounts and various
correspondences by a Company can be made through electronic mode which
shall also be in compliance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Supporting this initiative the Company sends its Annual Report to the members
whose email ids are available in electronic form. To support this initiative in full
measure, Members who have not registered their email address with the
Depository through their concerned Depository Participants (DPs) are requested
to register the same with their DPs. Members who hold shares in physical form
are requested to register their email address with M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
C101,247 Park, L. B. S. Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai -400 083.

In case you desire to receive the documents mentioned above in physical form or
register or change your email address, you are requested to send an e-mail to
corporate@mbpfin.com

11.  Interms of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44
of the Listing Regulations, the Company has made arrangement to its members
to exercise their right to vote at Annual General Meeting by electronic means.

12.  The members shall note that the facility for voting shall also be provided at the
meeting through poll paper and the members attending the meeting who have
not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting rights
at the meeting. If the members have already cast their vote by remote e-voting
prior to the meeting they may attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast
their vote again and his vote, if any, cast at the meeting shall be treated as invalid.

13.  The voting period begins on Wednesday, 04thSeptember 2019 at 9:00 a.m. and
ends on Friday, 6th September 2019 at 5:00 p.m. During this period shareholders
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date 31st August 2019 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disable by NSDL for voting thereafter.

Procedure for e-Voting through electronic means

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which
arementioned below:

Step 1:Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1is mentioned below:

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
whichis available under 'Shareholders' section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to
NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
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4.

5.

a.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12***** then your user
ID is IN3QO*** 1 27%*%%,

b) For Members who holdshares in

demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[t then your user ID is

12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in

Physical Form.

EVEN Number

Number registered with the company

followed by Folio

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001%***

Your password details are given below:

password to login and cast your vote.

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing

retrieve the 'initial password' which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your 'initial password', you need to enter the 'initial password' and
the system will force you to change your password.

How toretrieve your 'initial password'?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

company, your 'initial password' is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 'User ID' and
your 'initial password'.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your 'initial password' is
communicated to you on your postal address.

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN,your name and your registered address.

7.  After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by
selecting on the check box.

8. Now, youwill have to click on “Login” button.

9.  Afteryouclick onthe “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.
Details on Step 2is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.  After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting.
Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.
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2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies
“EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active
status.

3. Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
4. Now you areready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent,
verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click
on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

6.  Uponconfirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print
option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.  Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
sanjayrd65@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. Itisstrongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
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reset the password.

3.  Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the
download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or
send arequest at evoting@nsdl.co.in

4. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 30th
August2019.

5. The Company has appointed Mr. Sanjay Dholakia, Practising Company Secretary
FCS 2655 and CP 1798 as the Scrutinizer to count the votes casted in favour or
against the resolutions proposed from item No. 1 to 6 of the Notice as mentioned
hereinabove and to comply with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

6. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which votingis tobeheld, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of
“Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast
their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

7. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the annual general meeting,
first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast
through ballot paper in the presence of at least two witnesses, not in the
employment of the Company, and shall make, not later than two days of the
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes castin
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing,
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

8. The Results declared, along with the report of the Scrutinizer, shall be placed on
the website of the Company i.e. www.mbpfin.com and on the website of NSDL
immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized
by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19 13




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Limited, Mumbai.
9.  Map of venue of AGM:
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10. Abrief resume of Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed at this Annual

General Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI(Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations, 2015) is as

follows:
Name Monalisa Digantf Govind Das | Lalit Pravin Dalal Jitendra Mahabirprasad
Parikh Rathi Sharma
Date of Birth 28/08/1973 02/03/1955 18/02/1956 13/06/1969
Qualification Diploma in Medical Chartered Chartered Chartered
Laboratory Technology | Accountants Accountants Accountants
Nature of Expertise | Business Women Practicing Practicing Charatered | Employment in Industry
Charatered Accountant
Accountant
Experience 6 Years Experience | 10 years+ 35 years experience Over 20 years of
in Share Business experience in experience in Corporate
Running a Finance, MIS, Treasury,
Business Mergers & Acquisition
Name of other | Akansha Akansha - -
Public Companies | Consultancy Consultancy
in which holds | Services Ltd. Services Ltd.
Directorship
Name of  other | As Director - - -
Companies in | Parikh Shares and
Committees of | Stocks Pvt. Ltd.
which holds
Membership/
Chairmanship

Shareholding in M
B Parikh Finstocks
Limited

8.27%

NIL

NIL

NIL
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

That following explanatory statement sets out the material facts Relating mentioned
hereunder.

ITEMNOS. 4,5 &6.

Mr. Govind Rathi (DIN: 00288705), Mr. Lalit Dalal (DIN: 00013914) &MTr. Jitendra
Sharma (DIN: 0002640243) are re-appointed as Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the
applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force). Mr. Govind
Rathi, Mr. Lalit Dalal & Mr. Jitendra Sharma hold office as Independent Director of the
Company up to March 31st, 2024 and not liable to retire by rotation.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors, has recommended re-
appointment of Mr. Govind Rathi, Mr. Lalit Dalal & Mr. Jitendra Sharma as Independent
Directors, forasecond term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company.

Mr. Govind Rathi, Mr. Lalit Dalal & Mr. Jitendra Sharma are not disqualified from being
appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act and have given their consent to
actas Directors.

The Company has also received declarations from Mr. Govind Rathi, Mr. Lalit Dalal &
Mr. Jitendra Sharma that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is

concerned or interested in the above resolutions except Mr. Govind Rathi, Mr. Lalit
Dalal & Mr. Jitendra Sharma.
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BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Monalisa Digant Parikh
Chairperson & Managing Director
Din: 00294485

Date: 25th May 2019

Place : Mumbai

Regd Office:

705, Galav Chambers, Sayajigunj, Vadodara -390 005
CIN:L65910G]1994PLC021759
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
[(Disclosure under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013)
{Read With Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}]

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Dear Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Fifth Annual Report together

with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY HIGHLIGHTS

Standalone

Particulars (Amount in Rupees)

2018-2019 2017-2018
Revenue from Operations 19,806 -4,64,909
Other Income 43,32,063 1,52,62,388
Profit before depreciations & tax 5,97,196 75,12,385
Less: depreciation 6,32,938 6,61,751
Profit before tax -35,742 68,50,634
Provision for taxation (incl. deferred tax) 17,24,824 14,44,321
Tax Adjustment for earlier years 0 0
Profit/ (Loss) for the year carried to BalanceSheet -17,60,566 54,06,313

During the year under review, the Company revenue stood at Rs. 43,51,869/- against Rs.
1,47,97,479/- in the previous year. The Company has incurred aloss of Rs.-
17,60,566/- as compared to the profit of Rs. 54,06,313/- during the previous
accounting year.

2. SHARE CAPITAL

Theissued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2019
was at Rs. 300 lakh divided into 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. During the year
under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights,
employee stock options and sweat equity shares
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3. APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT AFTER TAXFORTRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Directors proposed to transfer a sum of Rs NIL lakhs to General Reserve before
declaration of any dividend in terms of first proviso to Sec. 123(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. DIVIDEND:
Keeping the financial performance of the Company in view, your Directors do not
recommend any Dividend for the current Financial Year.

5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in any business and all the Divisions of the Company continue to
concentrate on their own business with growth plans in short to medium terms.

6. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL
During the year under review, Ms. Mittal Gori resigned from the position of Company
Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company with effect from 31st August, 2018.

The Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 24th November, 2018, appointed
Ms.Shweta Vaibhav Jain (PAN: ALGPA7110E) as Company Secretary of the Company
and also as Compliance Officer of the Company under Regulation 6(1) of LODR, 2015
with effect from 26th November, 2018, pursuant to the provision of Section 203 and
other applicable provision/rules/regulations including any modification or re-
enactment thereof), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mrs. Monalisa Digant Parikh (DIN 00294485), who is liable to retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, seek reappointment pursuant to
Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The present terms of appointment Mr. Govind Rathi, Mr. Lalit Dalal & Mr. Jitendra
Sharma as Independent Directors is valid up to 31st March 2019. The Board has re-
appointed them subject to approval of members at ensuing Annual General Meeting for
afurther period of 5 years till 31st March, 2024, not liable to retire by rotation

The following persons continued as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in
compliance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013:

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19 18




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Sr. Name of the Director Category

No.

1. Mrs.Monalisa Digant Parikh Chairperson & Managing Director

2. Mrs.Lakshmi V Iyer Chief Financial Officer

3. Mrs.ShwetaVaibhav Jain Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
4. Mr.Lalit Pravin Dalal Non-Executive - Independent Director

5. Mr.Govind Das Rathi Non-Executive - Independent Director

6. Mr. JitendraMahabirprasad Sharma | Non-Executive - Independent Director

Remuneration and other details of the Key Managerial Personnel for the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2019 are mentioned in the Extracts of the Annual Return in Form
MGT-9 whichis enclosed as Annexure — 1 and forms part of this Report.

7. CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE
ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE AND OTHER MATTERS CONCERNING A
DIRECTOR

In terms of the provisions of clause (e) of section 134(3) read with Section 178(3) of
Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, while appointing
a Director, takes into account the following criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence:

Qualification: Diversity of thought, experience, industry knowledge, skills and age.

Positive Attributes: Apart from the statutory duties and responsibilities, the Directors
are expected to demonstrate high standard of ethical behaviour, good communication
and leadership skills and take impartial judgment.

Independence: A Director is considered Independent if he/she meets the criteria laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules framed thereunder and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, 2015.

8. BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review, the Company has conducted 6 Meetings on 26th May
2018, 04th August 2018, 03rd November 2018, 24th November 2018, 01st December 2018
& 02nd February 2019. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015). The
details of all Committees of the Board and their Meetings are as follows:

Risk
No. of ) Nomination & Stakeholders 8
Attendance . Last AGM Audit . ] ) Management
Meeting . Remuneration Relationship
21.07.2018 |Committee Transfer
Attended Committee Committee .
Committee
Total
meetings 6 Yes 4 2 5 4
Monalisa
. 6 Yes -- -- -- --
Parikh
Lalit Dalal 6 Yes 4 2 5 4
Govind
6 Yes 4 2 5 4
Rathi
Jitendra
3 Yes 3 1 3 3
Sharma

9. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION

The Declarations required under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from the
Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, was duly
received by the Company.

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In view of the Regulation 15(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the provisions related to
Corporate Governance as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to
the Company and hence the same is not given in the Report. However the Company
continues to adheres the best practices prevailing in Corporate Governance and follows
the same inits true spirit.

11. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social
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Responsibility are not applicable as the Company is not falling under the said
parameters.

12. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

In terms of the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015 the Board had carried out an annual evaluation of its own
performance and that of its Committees as well as individual Directors.

The sameis found to be satisfactory.

13. ANNUALRETURN & EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

In compliance with Section 134 (3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of
the Company shall be made available on the website of the Company at
www.mbpfin.com.

In terms of Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
extract of Annual Returnis enclosed as Annexure- 1.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to
Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and has defined the policy on Director's
appointment and payment of remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of a Director.

15. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of namely Mr.Lalit Dalal (Chairman) and Mr.Govind
Rathi and Mr.Jitendra Sharma, Directors as other members. The recommendations of
the Audit Committee is always welcomed and accepted by the Board and all the major
steps impacting the financials of the Company are undertaken only after the
consultation of the Audit Committee

16. STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee comprises of Mr.Lalit Dalal, Independent
Director acts as the Chairman of the Committee and Mr.Govind Rathi and Mr.Jitendra
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Sharma, Director as the members of the Committee. The role of the Committee is to
approve/ratify transfer of securities and look into share transmission, rematerialization
and dematerialization of shares and to consider and resolve securities holders'
complaint. The meetings of the Committee are held on periodical basis and the
complaints are responded within the time frame provided.

17. RISKMANGAMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee comprises of Mr.Lalit Dalal, Independent Director
acts as the Chairman of the Committee and Mr.Govind Rathi and Mr.Jitendra Sharma,
Director as the members of the Committee.

18.  VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to Section 177(9) read with Regulation 22 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, your
Company has duly established Vigil Mechanism for Directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
company's code of conducts or ethics policy. Audit Committee of the Board monitors
and oversee the vigil mechanism.

The detailed policy related to this vigil mechanism is available in the Company's
website at www.mbpfin.com

19. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with
the provisions of Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
and confirm that:

(@)  in the preparation of the annual accounts for financial year ended 31st March,
2019, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

(b)  the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2019, and of the profit and loss of the company
for that period;
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(c)  the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d)  theDirectors had prepared the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st
March, 2019 ona 'going concern basis’;

(e) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

20. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future

21. AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Board in their meeting held on 25th May 2019, has decided to re-appoint M/s. A
Yadav & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Baroda, Gujarat, (Firm
Regn.No.129725W), who has given their consent to act as Statutory Auditors and being
eligible to appoint. Members are requested to re-appoint the auditors for a further
period of five years for FY 2019-20 to 2024-25 and to fix their remuneration. The report of
the Statutory Auditors does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer which requires any further comments or explanations in this
Report. The Notes to the Financial Statements are also self-explanatory and do not call
for any further comments.
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22. SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had
appointed M/s. Sanjay Dholakia & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries as the
Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-2019. The report of the
Secretarial Auditorsin Form MR-3 is enclosed as Annexure-3 to this report.

The report confirms that the Company had complied with the statutory provisions
listed under Form MR-3 and the Company also has proper Board Processes and
Compliance Mechanism. The Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adverse remark or disclaimer, which requires any further comments or explanations in
this report

23.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the related party transactions are entered on arm's length basis and are in
compliance with the  applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and listing
regulation. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel etc. which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at Large. Hence, no separate
annexure in Form No. AOC -2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given. All related party transactions are presented
to the Audit Committee and the Board, if required for approval. Omnibus approval is
obtained for the transactions which are foreseen and repetitive in nature. Related party
transactions policy as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's website at
the web link: http://www.mbpfin.com.

24. LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS

During the year under review, your Company has not granted any inter-corporate loan,
neither provided any Guarantee in connection with any loan to any party nor made any
investment in terms of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

25. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies.
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26. RISKMANAGEMENTPOLICY

There is a continuous process for identifying, evaluating and managing significant risks
faced through a risk management process designed to identify the key risks facing
business. Risks would include significant weakening in demand from core-end
markets, inflation uncertainties and any adverse regulatory developments, etc. During
the year arisk analysis and assessment was conducted and no major risks were noticed.

27. MANAGERIALREMUNERATION

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and
forming part of the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is given in a
separate Annexure to this Report.

The above Annexure is not being sent along with this Report to the Members of the
Company in line with the provision of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members
who are interested in obtaining these particulars may write to the Company Secretary at
the Registered Office and the Corporate Office of the Company. The aforesaid Annexure
is also available for inspection by Members at the Registered Office of the Company
before the 25th Annual General Meeting and upto the date of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting during the business hours on working days.

None of the employees listed in the said Annexure is a relative of any Director of the
Company. None of the employees hold (by himself or along with his spouse and
dependent children) more than two percent of the equity shares of the Company.

28. HUMANRESOURCES

The relationship of your company with its employees remained cordial throughout the
year. The Company is paying full attention in the development of Human Resources at
alllevels by group discussions, job related training etc.

29. PREVENTION OF SEXUALHARASSMENT

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Separate Internal Complaint Committees have
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been set up in for every Divisions of the Company to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment in respect of each Divisions. However, during the year
under review, the Company has not received any complaint of alleged sexual
harassment from any of its Divisions.

30. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERSPASSED BY THE REGULATORS
There isno significant or material order passed by any Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

31. INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your Company has adequate Internal Financial Control System at all levels of
Management and they are reviewed from time to time. The Internal Audit is carried out
by firms of Chartered Accountants for all the Divisions of the Company. The Audit
Committee of the Board looks into Auditor's review, which is deliberated upon and
corrective action taken, where ever required.

32. DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions
contained in Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013, or in terms of corresponding
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

33. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A report on the Management Discussion and Analysis concerning all the business
segments of the Company is given as Annexure-2 to this report.

34. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGEEARNINGS AND OUTGO
(@)  Conservation of energy

(i) | the steps taken or impact on Though our operations are not energy- intensive,
conservation of energy efforts have been made to conserve energy by utilizing

energy- efficient equipments.

(ii) | the steps taken by the company The Company is using electricity as the main source of
for utilizing alternate sources of energy and is currently not exploring any alternate

energy source of energy

(iii) | the capital investment on energy | Not applicable

conservation equipment.
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b) Technology absorption
(i) | the efforts made towards | NA
technology absorption
(ii) | the benefits derived like NA

product improvement,
cost reduction, product
development or import

substitution

(iii)

in case of imported
technology (imported
during the last three years

reckoned from the

beginning of the financial

year)-

No technology has been imported by the Company.

(a) the details of
technology imported

Not applicable.

(b) the year of import;

Not applicable.

(c) whether the
technology been fully
absorbed

Not applicable.

(d) if not fully absorbed,

areas where absorption

Not applicable.

has not taken place, and

the reasons thereof

(iv)

the expenditure incurred

on Research and

Development

Not applicable.

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19

27




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

()  Foreignexchange earnings and Outgo

During the year, the total foreign exchange used was NIL on account of various
expenses and NIL for imports of raw materials, stores as well as capital goods. The total
foreign exchange earned was NIL

35. LISTING OF SHARES

The Company's shares arelisted at BSE Ltd. and the Company has paid Listing fees to BSE.
36. INSURANCE

All the assets of the Company are adequately insured.

37. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

You Directors confirm that there are no material changes and commitments, affecting
the financial position of the company which has occurred between the end of the
financial year of the company and the date of thisreport.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have
contributed to the growth and performance of your Company.

Your Directors also thank the business associates, financing banks, shareholders and
other stakeholders of the Company for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Mrs.Monalisa Parikh

Chairperson and Managing Director
(Din 00294485)

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25th May, 2019
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Annexure 1
Extract of Annual Return
Form No. MGT-9
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

Registration No.

0421759

Registration Date

October 22,1994

Corporate Identity Number ( CIN) of the
Company

L65910G]1994PLC021759

Name of the Company

M.B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LTD.

Address of
Contact Details

the Registered Office &

705, Galav Chamber, Sayajigunj,
Vadodara, Gujarat,

Telefax : 0265-2362909

Email : corporate@mbpfin.com
Website: www.mbpfin.com

Listed Company (Yes/No)

Yes, Listed on BSE Limited

Name,address and contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C 101,247 Park,

L. B. S. Marg, Vikhroli(W),

Mumbai -400 083.

Tel.No.: 022-49186000

Fax No. : 022-49186060

E-mail : ganpati.haligouda@linkintime.co.in
Contact Person: Mr. Ganpati Haligouda

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated:-
Sr. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
No. | products / services Product/ service the company

1. Share Trading & Investment

649 100

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)
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i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the % change during
Shareholders| the year 2018 year 2019 the year
Demat | Physical | Total Y%of Demat | Physical | Total Y%of

Total Total

Share Share

s s
A. Pro
moters
i) Indi |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
an
a) Indi | 2003573 | O 2003573 | 66.78 | 2034768 | 0 2034768 | 67.82 | 311095 | 1.039
vidual/HUF
b) Cent | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ral Govt. Or
State Govt.
) Bodi | 200 0 200 0.01 200 0 200 0.01 0 0
es
Corporate
d) Ban |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
k/FL
e) Any |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
other
Sub Total: 2003773 | 0 2003773 | 66.79 | 2034968 | 0 2034968 | 67.83 | 311095 | 1.039
(A) @)
(ii) Foreign | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) NRI- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
b) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
c) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corp.
d) Banks/FI | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
other
Sub Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(A) (i)
Total 2003773 | 0 2003773 | 66.79 | 2034968 | 0 2034968 | 67.83 | 311095 1.039
Shareholdin
g of
Promoter
(A)=(A)DH(
A)(ii)
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B. Public
Shareholding

(i)Institutio
ns

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks/FI

c) Central
govt

d) State
Govt.

e) Venture
Capital
Fund

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub Total:
(B) (1)

(ii)Non
Institution

a)Bodies
corporate

14099

8100

22199

0.74

4349

8100

12449

0.41

(9750)

(0.32)

b)
Individuals

i)
Individual
shareholder
s holding
nominal
share
capital
uptoRs. 1

lakhs

348887

527830

876717

29.22

334121

509030

843151

28.10

33566

1.11
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ii) 35724 49800 85524 2.85 35724 49800 85524 2.85 0 0.00
Individuals
shareholder
s holding
nominal
share
capital in
excess of
Rs.1 lakhs
c) Any 11787 0 11787 0.39 23908 0 23908 0.79 12121 0.40
Other
(specify)
d) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bodies
Corporate
Sub Total 410497 | 585730 996227 | 33.21 | 398102 | 566930 965032 | 32.16 | (31195) | (1.04)
(B)(ii:
Total Public | 410497 | 585730 996227 | 33.21 | 398102 | 566930 965032 | 32.16 | (31195) | (1.04)
Shareholdin
g (B)=
(B)(Q)+(B)(ii)
C. Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total | 2414270 | 585730 3000000 | 100 2433070 | 566930 3000000 | 100 0 0
(A+B+QC)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the
the year year %
change
% of % of in
Sr. Shareholder’s o % of Shares shareho
No. Name o of total | Shares total Pledged/ | 1ding
No. of Shares Pledged/ | No. of .
Shares of the encumbere | Shares Shares encumber | during
of the ed to the
company | dto company | total year
total shares
shares
01. Digant 1231739 41.06 - 1786158 | 59.54 - 18.48
Mahesh Parikh
02. Mahesh 523224 17.44 - - - - -
Bhogilal
Parikh

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19

32




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

03. Monalisa 248010 8.27 NIL 248010 | 8.27 - -
Digant Parikh
04. Sudha P. 600 0.02 NIL 600 0.02 - -
Kapadia
05. Parikh Shares | 200 0.01 NIL 200 0.01 - -
& Securities
Pvt. Ltd.
(iii)Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sr. No. Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of shares | _%of total | No. of shares | % of total shares of the
shares of the
company company
1. At the beginning of 2003773 66.79 2003773 66.79
the year
2.
Date wise Increase/
IPromoters Share
holding during the
vear specifying there
5 on for increase  P1195 1.04 2034968 67.83
3. pdtheendofthe 034968 67.83 2034968 67.83

of GDRs and ADRs):

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders

Shareholding at the Increase/ Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year D . at the end of the year
o ecrease in o
Sr. Top Ten Shareholders % of total % of total
No. No. of shares no. of shares | No- of shares
shares of the shares of the
company company
01. Sumangala P Jhaveri
At the beginning of the | 32100 1.070 No Change
year
At the end of the year 32100 1.070
02. Priyakant R Jhaveri
At the beginning of the | 17700 0.5900 No Change
year
At the end of the year 17700 0.5900
03. O P Chugh
At the beginning of the 14719 0.4906 No Change
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year
At the end of the year 14719 0.4906

04. Balance Equity Broking
(India)
At the beginning of the 0 0
year
Increase 06/04/2018 300 300 0.0100
Increase 13/04/2018 314 614 0.0205
Decrease 20/04/2018 (614) 0 0.0000
Increase 04/05/2018 600 600 0.0200
Decrease 11/05/2018 (600) 0 0.0000
Increase 18/05/2018 200 200 0.0067
Decrease 25/05/2018 (200) 0 0.0000
Increase 15/06/2018 1404 1404 0.0468
Decrease 22/06/2018 (1404) 0 0.0000
Increase 30/06/2018 100 100 0.0033
Decrease 06/07/2018 (100) 0 0.0000
Increase 20/07/2018 100 100 0.0033
Decrease 27/07/2018 (99) 1 0.0000
Decrease 03/08/2018 (1) 0 0.0000
Increase 07/12/2018 100 100 0.0033
Decrease 14/12/2018 (100) 0 0.0000
Increase 21/12/2018 1000 1000 0.0333
Decrease 28/12/2018 (1000) 0 0.0000
Increase 31/12/2018 280 280 0.0093
Increase 18/01/2019 3770 4050 0.1350
Decrease 01/02/2019 (3850) 200 0.0067
Decrease 01/02/2019 29 229 0.0076
Increase 08/03/2019 1633 1862 0.0621
Increase 15/03/2019 1000 2862 0.0954
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Increase 22/03/2019 8150 11012 0.3671

At the end of the year 11012 0.3671

05. Bipinchandra Govindbhai
Patel

At the beginning of the 11000 0.3667 No Change
year

At the end of the year 11000 0.3667

06. Akshaya Devender
Kumar

At the beginning of the 10005 0.3335 No Change
year

At the end of the year 10005 0.3335

07. Om Prakash Misra

At the beginning of the 9825 0.3275 No Change
year

At the end of the year 9825 0.3275

08. Savitaben Bhagwanjibhai
Mehta

At the beginning of the 9300 0.3100 No Change
year

At the end of the year 9300 0.3100

09. Pratik Harish Shroff

At the beginning of the 7959 0.2653 No Change
year

At the end of the year 7959 0.2653

10. Laxmikant Dharamsi

At the beginning of the 7100 0.2367 No Change
year

At the end of the year 7100 0.2367
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. | Particulars Shareholding at the | Increase/ Cumulative
No. beginning of the year | Decrease in | Shareholding during the
no. of | year
No. of | % of | shares No. of | % of total
Shares total Shares shares  of
shares of the
the company
company
01.
Monalisa Digant Parikh — Director
At the beginning of the year 248010 8.27 No Change
At the end of year 248010 8.27
02. | Lalit Pravin Dalal - Director
At the beginning of the year 0 0 No Change
At the end of year 0 0
03. | Jitendra Mahabirprasad Sharma
At the beginning of the year 0 0 No Change
At the end of year 0 0
04. | Govinddas Ramkishan Rathi
At the beginning of the year 0 0 No Change
At the end of year 0 0
05. | Lakshmi Iyer - CFO
At the beginning of the year 0 0 No Change
At the end of year 0 0
06. | Shweta Jain — Company Secretary
At the beginning of the year 0 0 No Change
At the end of year 0 0
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

PARTICULARS
SECURED LOANS

SECURED
LOANS

EXCLUDING

DEPOSITS

UNSECURED

LOANS

DEPOSITS

TOTAL

INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year 01.04.2018

4174648/-

NIL

NIL

4174648/-

1) Principal Amount

2) Interest due but not paid

3) Interest accrued but not

due

Total of (1+2+3)

4174648/-

4174648/-

Change in Indebtedness

during the financial year

NIL

NIL

+ Addition

- Reduction

4174648/-

4174648/-

Net change

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year-
31.03.2019

1) Principal Amount

NIL

NIL

NIL

2) Interest due but not paid

3) Interest accrued but not

due

Total of (1+2+3)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager:

Total
Name of MD Amount
Sr. . . (Rs.)
No Particulars of Remuneration Mahesh Parikh | Monalisa Parikh MD
MD(upto (from 26.05.2018)
07.05.2018)
1 Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 61,290 5,09,677 5,70,967
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act
(b) Value of perquisites u/s NIL NIL -
17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary NIL NIL -
under Section 17(3) Income
Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - -
- As % of Profit
- Others, specify
5 Others, please specify - - -
Provident Fund & other Funds
Performance Bonus - 50000 50,000
Total (A) 61,290 5,59,677 6,20,967
Ceiling as per the Act 5% of the net profits of the Company
B. Remuneration of other directors:
I. Independent Directors:-
Name of Directors
Particulars of Mr. Mr. Govind D. | Mr. Jitendra Total
Remuneration Lalit Pravin | Rathi M. Sharma Amount
Dalal
Fee for attending board 26000 16000 4000 46000
committee meetings
Commission 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0
Total (1) 26000 16000 4000 46000
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager/ WTD

Sr.

Particulars of Remuneration

Total
Amount
(Rs.InLacs)

Mrs.
Lakshmi
Iyer

Ms. Mittal
Gori (upto
31.08.2018)

Ms. Shweta
Jain (from
26.11.2018)

Gross Salary

439194/-

75,000/-

62500/-

5.77

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under Section 17(3) Income
Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

[63)

Sweat Equity

Commission
- As % of Profit
- Others, specify

Others, please specify
Medical Reimbursement

Performance Bonus

35000/-

0

0

0.35

Total (C)

474194/-

75000/-

62500/-

6.12

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (Under the Companies

Act): None

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Mrs.Monalisa Parikh Mr.Lalit Dalal
Managing Director Director
(DIN 00294485) (DIN 00013914)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25thMay 2019
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Annexure 2
Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Your company has surrendered its NSE Membership on since 5th May, 2017.

With increasing costs of Compliances & reduced Margins of brokerage earnings it was
financially unfeasible to continue the ongoing operations at Loss.

Since then your company has been undertaking activities related to Investments of own
funds & is planning registration as Authorised person for transactions conducted by

clients at NSE / BSE.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Mrs. Monalisa Parikh Mzr. Lalit Dalal
Managing Director Director
(DIN 00294485) (DIN 00013914)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25" May 2019
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Annexure 3
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED
Baroda.
CIN:L65910GJ1994PLC021759

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS
LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company of books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2019 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2019

according to the provisions of:

(i) TheCompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
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(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; The same is not applicable as there were no

transactions during the year under review.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; There were no further issue of securities
during the year under review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; There were no
ESOPSissued during the year under review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; There were no debts were raised during the
year under review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; There were no proposals for delisting of its Equity shares
during the year under review.

and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; There were no Buy Back of its Equity shares during the
year under review.

(vi) Otherlawsapplicable specifically to the Company namely:

1.  Shopsand Establishment Act (as applicable to the Company in respective States)
2. TheContract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1979
3. TheLegal Metrology Act, 2009

I'have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meeting of Board of Directors (S5-1) and
General Meeting (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
made effective from 1st July 2015.

(ii)) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015 (effective from 1st December 2015).

Note: In terms of provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of
sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of and Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015 is not mandatory to the Company as the paid up equity share capital of
the Company does not exceed Rs. 10 crores and Net worth does not exceed Rs. 25 crores,
ason the last day of the previous financial year.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
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Ifurtherreport that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decisions of the Board are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes
of the meetings of the Board of Directors.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicablelaws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A
and forms anintegral part of this Report

For SANJAY DHOLAKTIA & ASSOCIATES

(SANJAY RDHOLAKIA)
Practising Company Secretary
Proprietor

Membership No.2655/CP No. 1798

Date: 25" May 2019
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure A
To,
The Members,
M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED
Baroda.
CIN:L65910GJ1994PLC021759

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based onmy audit.

2. Thave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
record. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the practices and processes, I have
followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. T'have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules, regulations, norms and standards and happening of
events.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, norms and standards is the responsibility of management. My
examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6.  The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SANJAY DHOLAKTIA & ASSOCIATES

(SANJAY RDHOLAKTIA)
Practising Company Secretary
Proprietor

Membership No.2655/CP No. 1798

Date: 25" May 2019
Place: Mumbai
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Independent Auditors' Report
TO THE MEMBERS OF M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M B Parikh
Finstocks Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on
that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor'sResponsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of theCompany in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
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ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters

Sr. No Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response

1 Accuracy of recognition, | We have assessed the company’s process
measurement, presentation and | of identify the impact of recognition and
disclosures of revenue and value of | valuation of investments.Our audit
investment in other financial assets. | approach consist testing of the design and
operating effectiveness of the internal
controls. We have Evaluatedand relied on
the closing fund statements given by the
venture funds& NBFCs.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we donot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is

toread the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
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obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing toreportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
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financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficientand appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

J Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
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inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
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explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197

of the Act.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its

financial positioninits standalone financial statements.

ii. ~ The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on

long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For:

Place: Vadodara
Date : 25/05/2019
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Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 129725W

CA Arvind K. Yadav, Partner
Membership No. 047422

52




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of M B Parikh Finstocks Limited of
even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M B PARIKH
FINSTOCKS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
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Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor'sjudgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over
tinancial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
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disposition of thecompany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.
For: A Yadav & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 129725W
Place : Mumbai CAArvind K. Yadav, Partner
Date:25/05/2019 Membership No. 047422
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of M B Parikh Finstocks Limited
of even date)

i.  Inrespectofthe Company's fixed assets:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed
assetsin a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds /
registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. In
respect of immovable properties of land and building that have been taken
on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the standalone financial statements,
thelease agreements are in the name of the Company.

ii.  As informed, the Company has inventories of shares and financial assets. As
explained to us, the inventories being stock of equity shares, held in
dematerialized form and physical form, were verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
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Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintainedunder section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013

iv.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and
securities, as applicable.

v.  The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any
unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2019 and therefore, the provisions of the clause
3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. Themaintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried
out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

(@) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, includingProvident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Ta x, Customs Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident
Fund, Employees' Statelnsurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March
31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(c) There were no dues of Income tax and Service Tax / Goods and Services Tax
ason March31,20190n accountof disputes.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
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Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions and banks. The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from
Government and has notissued any debentures.

ix. The Company hasnotraised moneysby way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause
3 (ix) of the Order isnot applicable to the Company.

x.  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
Vtothe Act.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of
the Orderisnotapplicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence
reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order isnot applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
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required to be registered undersection 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
For: A Yadav & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 129725W

Place : Mumbai CA Arvind K. Yadav, Partner
Date:25/05/2019 Membership No. 047422
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

(Amount in INR)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31 2019 As at March 31 2018
(A) ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5 10,333,566 10,102,281
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 6 625 625
(ii) Other Financial Assets 7 21,762,793 24,507,684
(c) Income Tax Assets (Net) 8 277,506 216,192
32,374,490 34,826,782
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 3,450 762,393
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 6 13,073,019 14,929,315
(ii) Trade receivables 10 - 176,754
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 629,981 308,640
(iv) Other Financial Assets 12 7,388,556 6,792,614
(c) Other current assets 13 74,315 54,119
21,169,322 23,023,835
Total Assets 53,543,812 57,850,617
(B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(I) EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 14 30,000,000 30,000,000
(b) Other Equity 15 21,091,004 22,678,145
51,091,004 52,678,145
(IT) LTABILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 - 4,029,583
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 21 1,840,900 187,419
1,840,900 4,217,002
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 - 378,778
(ii) Trade payables 18 107,908 392,515
(iii) Other financial liabilities 19 504,000 145,065
(b) Other current liabilities 20 - 39,112
611,908 955,470
Total Equity and Liabilities 53,543,812 57,850,617

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of M. B.
Parikh Finstocks Limited (CIN:
L65910G]J1994PLC021759)

For A Yadav & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 129725W
Arvind Yadav

Partner

Membership No: 047422

Mumbai
25-May-19

Mrs. Monalisa Parikh
Managing Director
DIN 00294485

Mrs. Lakshmi Iyer
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
25-May-19

Mr. Lalit Dalal
Director
DIN 00013914

Ms. Shweta Jain
Company Secretary
& Compliance Officer
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Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended on 31st March 2019

M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

(Amount in INR)

. Note | For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
No. March 31 2019 March 31 2018

I (Loss) / Revenue From Operations 22 19,806 (464,909)
II |Other Income 23 4,332,063 15,262,388
III |Total Income (I+II) 4,351,869 14,797,479
IV |EXPENSES

Employee benefits expense 24 1,617,754 1,924,690

Finance costs 25 191,999 93,348

Depreciation and Amortization expense 5 632,938 661,751

Other expenses 26 1,944,920 5,267,056

Total expenses (IV) 4,387,611 7,946,845
V  |Profit/(loss) before tax (III-IV) (35,742) 6,850,634
VI |Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 136,366 1,241,403

(2) Deferred tax 1,588,458 202,918
VII |Profit for the period (1,760,566) 5,406,313
X |Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
XI |Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
XII |Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) - -
VII |Profit for the period (V-VI) (1,760,566) 5,406,313
VIII|Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss account - -

(i) (Loss) on investments through Other Comprehensive Income 248,294 (210,433)

(ii) Income tax on above (74,868) 65,024
IX |Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII-VIII) (1,587,140) 5,260,904
X |Earnings per share (Equity shares with face value of Rs. 10 each)

(1) Basic (0.53) 1.75

(2) Diluted (0.53) 1.75

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
In terms of our report attached

For A Yadav & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 129725W

Arvind Yadav
Partner
Membership No: 047422

Mumbai
25-May-19

Mrs. Monalisa Parikh
Managing Director
DIN 00294485

Mrs. Lakshmi Iyer
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai

25-May-19

Mr. Lalit Dalal
Director
DIN 00013914

Ms. Shweta Jain
Company Secretary
& Compliance Officer
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31 2019 (Amount in INR)
Particulars As at March 31 2019 As at March 31 2018
A Cash Flow From Operating Activities :
Profit Before Tax (35,742) 6,850,634
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expense 632,938 661,751
Finance cost 191,999 93,348
Gain on Revaluation of Investment (837,036) (1,896,017)
Gain on sale of investments (214,412) (8,415,308)
Interest Income (2,635,505) (2,438,305)
Dividend Income (4,638) (12,758)
Rent Received (640,472) 0
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (3,542,868) (5,156,655)
Changes in working capital:
Trade Receivables 176,754 (30,706)
Inventories 758,943 92,453
Trade payables (284,607) (2,439,325)
Other current liabilities 319,823 33,140
Other current Assets (20,196) 622,872
Taxes paid (net) 40,768 (1,200,000)
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Operating Activities (2,551,383) (8,078,221)
B Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Purchase of Fixed Assets (864,223) (613,619)
Purchase of investments 4,842,281 (17,439,308)
Proceeds from sale of investments 214,412 22,061,732
Dividend received 4,638 12,758
Interest received 2,635,505 572,049
Rent Received 640,472 0
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 7,473,085 4,593,612
C Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Repayment of Long-term Borrowings (4,408,361) (174,936)
Funds Borrowed during the year 0 4,000,000
Finance costs (191,999) (63,765)
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Financing Activities (4,600,360) 3,761,299
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 321,342 276,690
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 308,640 31,950
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at end of the year 629,981 308,640
In terms of our report attached
Mrs. Monalisa Parikh Mr. Lalit Dalal
For A Yadav & Associates Managing Director Director
Chartered Accountants DIN 00294485 DIN 00013914
Firm Regn No: 129725W
Arvind Yadav Mrs. Lakshmi Iyer Ms. Shweta Jain
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No: 047422 & Compliance Officer
Mumbai Mumbai
25-May-19 25-May-19
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Notes to the financial statements FY 2018-19
Note 1 Company Overview

M B Parikh Finstocks Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the company") is a public
company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 having a CIN : L65910G]J1994PTC021759. The Company is
engaged in business of Stock and Securities Trading and Investment. The Company has
surrendered its National Stock Exchange Membership Card on (Date of Intimation by
NSE). Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange(BSE). The registered office of the
Company is located at 705, Galav Chambers, Sayajigunj, Vadodara-390005.
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 25,
2019.

Note 2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1 Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards ('Ind AS') notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act’) and the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards)Rules issued from time to time and relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (collectively called as Ind AS).

2.2 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, using historical
cost convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value, as required by relevant Ind AS.

1. Derivative financial instruments.
2. Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees, which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian
Rupees has been rounded to the nearest Rupee.
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2.4 Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-
current classification. An asset is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following
criteria:

a) It is expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the Company's
normal operating cycle,

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,
C) Itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) It is a cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for atleast twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a)itis expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle,

b)itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading,

c)itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period,

d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as noncurrent. Current liabilities include
current portion of noncurrent financial liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
classified asnoncurrent assets and liabilities.

Note3
The Company has applied the following accounting policies in the financial statements.

3.1-Revenuerecognition

Sale of Inventories (equity instruments and derivatives)

Incomes from trading in equity and derivative instruments are recognized on accrual
basis and other income of sale of investment recognised on receipt basis.
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Interestincome

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost
of a financial liability. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of
profitand loss.

Dividends
Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the same is established,
whichis generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

3.2-Taxes

Currentincome tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in India where the entity
operates and generates taxable income. Current tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused
tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise
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those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the
taxis also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

3.3-Property, plant and equipment

Allitems of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

TransitiontoInd AS

The Company on transition to Ind AS has been carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided on Straight Line Method at
the rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Company's Act, 2013. Depreciation on
additions to Property, plant and equipment and assets disposed off/discarded is
charged on pro-ratabasis.

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the
management's expert which are higher than those specified by Schedule II to the
Companies Act; 2013, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The residual
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values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period. An asset's carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

The useful lives of the property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Assets Estimated Useful Life (in
years)

Office Buildings 60

Furniture and Fittings 10

Motor Vehicles 8

Office Equipments 5

Computers 3

3.4-Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

3.5-Inventories
Items of inventories (equity instruments) are measured at lower of cost and net
realisable Value.

3.6 -Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

(A) Financial Assets

The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.
The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

The financial assets are classified in the following measurement categories:
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a) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit orloss), and
b) Those to be measured at amortised cost.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss
or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend
on the business model in which the investment is held. Investments in venture capital
/equity instruments are measured at fair value through Profit and Loss account.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in
the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss
as incurred. Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's
business model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset.
There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt
instruments.

(i) Amortised Cost

The Company classifies its financial assets as at amortised cost only if both of the
following criteria are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model with the objective of collecting the
contractual cash flows, and

b) The contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost include loans receivable, trade and other receivables,
and other financial assets that are held with the objective of collecting contractual cash
flows. After initial measurement at fair value, the financial assets are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, lessimpairment.

(ii) Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Movements
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in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income. When the
financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised
in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income includes certain
Debt instruments like Bonds held for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows in
terms of interest and also for trading them in the open market.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit orloss

The Company classifies the following financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
a) Debtinvestments that do not qualify for measurement at amortised cost;

b) Debt investments that do not qualify for measurement at fair value through other
comprehensive income; and

c) Debtinvestments that have been designated at fair value through profit or loss.

No Debt instrument has been categorized under Fair Value through Profit and loss
account by the company.

Interestincome

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest bearing financial
assets, interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the
rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised as revenue when the right to receive paymentis established.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and other short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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(B) Financial Liabilities
The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.

Classification
The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised
cost.

3.7 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above.

3.8-Provisions, Contingentliabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments: General
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

There are no contingent liabilities on the company as on the end of the reporting period.

3.9 - Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period No instruments have been issued by the company or are
outstanding on the end of the reporting period that has the potential to dilute the EPS.

3.10- Cash flow statement

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of anon-cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of
past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
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investing and finance activities of the Company are segregated.
Note-4 Critical and significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

4.1 Critical estimates and judgements

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations that
the management have made in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates. These estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the
accounting estimates in the period in which the estimate is revised if there vision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

(a) Usefullives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting. As at
March 31, 2019 management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility
of the assets to the Company. Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as
compared to previous year.

(b) Fair value of investments

The Company has invested in Venture Capital and the same is measured at fair values as
on the end of the reporting period as per the annual publications by the agent company
regarding the performance and fair values of the investments made by it, after
considering the share of the company in total venture capital handled by the agent
company.

Fair value at each reporting period based on available historical annual reports and
other information in the public domain. Where there are no valuations available the
method of valuation followed is cost approach.

(c) Income taxes
Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes,
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19 71




PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

B.

@ ™

IF0ST01 18720101 SRTLTH'T 164199 765’99, 9962811 619'€19 [F6'S16°01 TeloL
89%'2¢1 ¥eLeIe 0%6'19 ¢16'07 [20'1T 169°SLE 661'7CC S6v'eST juawdmba axyjQ (3)
G86'1€0'T 68€20L 911069 965'6¢ 02509¢ 05766 0 G0ST6¢'T sapIyaA (p)
16496 89991 160'7h CAk 19521 29L/09% 0Th'16€ THE'69 SAIMIXL] pue Aunjiung (9)
990902 786'86 65T FhT 780°£01 LIE'IET chr'ere 0 ChY'Che sndwo)-juswdmby pue jueld ()
016248 9850458 929'98¢ L1951 6507€C 91'256'8 0 91'456'8 s3urpyng (v)
I I i H@o% i & I ’ &

LT0Z 'TE PIe | 8TOT “T€ YPTeA | 80T ‘T€ YoIe aup 05 seuado L1021 THdY | 8T0T '€ Yorey sesodsiq suonppy L1021 dy

Je se adueeq Je se aduepeq Je Se adueeq :oﬁiumamﬁ Je se adueeq Je se adueeq je se adueeq
N01g N uonjerdaxdap pajenummdy 201 $S019 sjasse A[qrue],

8T-LI0T A 4
18720101 995eee’01 €271090T 866'7€9 0 GRTLTH'T 68L'06€T1 €T0'198 99562411 TeoL
7eLele 877'/8¢ P69'PET ¥eLU 076'19 TS 8TT9F1 69'5€ juowdmba axyjQ (3)
685202 06¥'87F 10796 668'€LC 911069 05766 0 0S'T6¢'T sapIyaA (p)
89991 981°74E 9/6'88 €A 160'7h 29£/09% 0 79£/09% SAIMIXL] pue Anjrung (9)
786'86 01892 068'£7¢ 16168 657 FhT 00£ 0% L5719 ChY'Che stadwo)y-juswdmby pue jueld (q)
98%'0498 798'990'6 8F0'GhS LRI 929'98¢ 006196 864989 914868 s3urpping (e)
iy uorenarda(
8T0T ‘T€ Y2TeN | 610C “T€ Y2IeIN | 610 ‘TE YPIe euont 810z ‘1 1MdV | 6107 '€ Yo sesodsiq J— 810z ‘1 dy
jesedoueeq | jesedduefeq | jesedduefeq au oy asuadwa| - [PUOHIPPY jeseduefeq | jesedduefeq I ’ HipP je se dduereq
uonenardag $530X7
N01g 1N uorjenaidap pajenumny 300[g $S019) sjasse d[qiduey,
61-810C A 4
(4N ur spunowry)

sjwawdmby pue juerq “Aradorg ¢ j0N

(2]
o]
=
(=]
N
[
14
o
o
T
14
-
<
2
Z
Z
<
=

Y
N




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 6 Investments
(Amount in INR)

As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 | March 2018

Particulars

Non Current

Unquoted Equity shares measured at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

25 shares of Shamrao Vitthal Co- operative Bank Itd (Face Value Rs. 25 625 625
each)

Total Non Current Investments 625 625
Current

Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

India Business Excellence Fund 9,860,108 9,750,440
SBI Savings Fund 247,501 1,100,000
Tata Capital FSL Bond 2,965,410 0
Total FVTPL Investments 13,073,019 10,850,440

Unquoted Equity shares measured at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

Bonds - 4,078,875
Total FVTOCI Investments 0 4,078,875
Total Current Investments 13,073,019 14,929,315

Note 6.1 Investments in funds were verified and as certified by the management of the company.
Based on Valuation reports of IBEF there is no diminution in value of fund investment by the

Company.
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 7 Other Non-current Financial Instruments

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018

Unsecured, considered good:

Deposits with other Companies 21,662,793 24,007,684

Deposits with Other institutions* 100,000 500,000

Total 21,762,793 24,507,684

*Deposit (interest-free) with other institutions is with-held by National Stock Exchange on surrender of

NSE Membership Card and is receivable after three years.

Note : 7.1 The valuation of Term deposits with companies and bank includes interest accrued till the

balance sheet date and is certified by the management of the company.

Note 8 Income Tax Assets (Net)

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018
Income Tax Assets (Net) 277,506 216,192
Total 277,506 216,192
Note 8.1 : The Value of Income Tax refund grouped above is as per the Income Tax returns filled by the
Company and assessment orders received by the Company.

Note 9 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and Net Realizable Value)

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018
Equity Shares, held for trading 3,450 762,393
(at lower of cost or fair market value)
Total 3,450 762,393
9.1 Value and holding as per DMAT Accounts and as certified by the management of the company.
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 10 Trade Receivables

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018
Unsecured, considered good - 176,754
Total - 176,754

severally or jointly with any other person.

For explainations on Company's credit risk management process, refer note 33

Note 10.1: No Trade Receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company, either

Refer Note 28 for Related Party Balances and Terms and Conditions relating to receivables.

Note 11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 [ March 2018
Cash on hand 11,467 14,872
Balances with Bank in current Accounts 618,514 293,768
Total 629,981 308,640

Note 11.1 Cash on hand is as certified by the management of the company.

Note 12 Other Current Financial Assets

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 | March 2018
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Balance with Bank in deposits 7,388,556 6,792,614
Total 7,388,556 6,792,614

12.1 Value as certified by the management of the company
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 13 Other Current Assets
(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018

Prepaid Expenses 30,874 54,119
Advances to Employees 30,000 -
Kotak Prime Ltd. 13,441 -
Total 74,315 54,119

Note 14 Equity Share Capital

As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Particulars Namber of

umbero Amount Number of Shares Amount

Shares
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 7,500,000 75,000,000 7,500,000 75,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity Shares: Face value of Rs 10/- each 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000

3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
(A) Reconciliation of the Number of Shares Outstanding

. As at 31-Mar-19 As at 31-Mar-18
Particul
articutars Number Rs Number Rs

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Add : Shares issued during the year - - - -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000

(B) Terms and Rights attached to each class of share:

The company has only One Class of Equity Shares having face Value of Rs.10 each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to 1 vote per share.

The company has not declared/paid dividend during the Financial years 2017-18 and 2016-17.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(C) Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity share capital

As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Particulars
Number of | Percentage of Percentage of
R Number of Shares

Shares Holding Holding
Digant Mahesh Parikh 1,786,158 59.54% 1,231,739 41.06%
Mahesh Bhogilal Parikh - 0.00% 523,224 17.44%
Monalisa Digant Parikh 248,010 8.27% 248,010 8.27%

Note: As per the records of the Company, including its Register of Shareholders / Members and other declarations received from the shareholders regarding

benefitial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and benefitial ownership of shares.
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 15: Other Equity

(Amount in INR)

Retained Earnings Items of OCI
I t ts th h Total
Retained Earnings General Reserve | | m?)ICSI roug
Balance as on April 12017 16,898,370 518,871 17,417,241
Profit for the year 5,406,313 - 5,406,313
Other comprehensive income for the year - -145,409 -145,409
Balance as on March 31 2018 22,304,683 518,871 -145,409 22,678,145
Balance as on April 12018 22,304,683 518,871 -145,409 22,678,145
Profit for the year -1,760,566 - - -1,760,566
Other comprehensive income for the year - 173,425 173,425
Balance as on March 31 2019 20,544,117 518,871 28,016 21,091,004
Note 16 Borrowings
(Amount in INR)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018

Secured
Term Loan from institutions other than Bank (Note 16.1 below)

- 4,029,583
Total - 4,029,583
Note 16.1 In 2017-18 Company had taken loan against fixed deposits from Bajaj Finance Ltd

the said loan was repaid during the year.

Note 17 Current Borrowings
(Amount in INR)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018
Secured
Cash Credits from Banks - 378,778
Total - 378,778
Note 17.1 The Company has availed cash credit facility of Rs.850000/- from
Kotak Mahindra Bank against Lien of Fixed Deposit of the Bank, as on 31.03.2019
outstanding balance is NIL

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19

7




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 18 Trade Payables
(Amount in INR)
Particulars As at31st | As at 31st March
March 2019 2018
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Due to Others 107,908 392,515
Total 107,908 392,515

Note 18.1 There are no outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium entities as
determined by the Management to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis

of information collected. This has been relied upon by the auditors. Accordingly, no
disclosures are required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Note 18.2: Trade Payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 90 day terms.
Note 18.3: For explaination on Company's Credit risk management process, refer note 33

Note 18.4: Refer note 27 for Related Party Balances and terms and conditions with related parties.

Note 19 Other Financial Liabilities

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 [ March 2018
Current maturities of long term debt - 145,065
Deposit for Lease of Property 504,000 -
Total 504,000 145,065

Note 19.1 The Company has received Interest Free Security Deposit towards
Leave & Licence Agreement for Leased out Property.

Note 20 Other Current Liabilities

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018
Statutory Dues (TDS Payable) B 39,112
Total - 39,112
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 21 Deferred Tax Liability
Major components of income tax expense for the year (Amount in INR)
For the year ended on
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a) Profit & loss section
Current income tax 136,366 1,241,403
Deferred tax relating to origination & reversal of temporary differences, 1,588,456 202,918
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,724,824 1,444,321
(b) Other comprehensive income section
Income tax on net (gain) / loss on remeasurements of financial instruments 74,868 (65,023)
Income tax charged to OCI 74,868 (65,023)
(c) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for the year
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
ended
Accounting profit before income tax [A] (35,742) 6,850,634
Statutory income tax rate 26.00% 25.75%
Tax at statutory income tax rate (9,293) 1,764,038
Tax effects of :
Income not subject to tax (283,220) (552,110)
Impact of capital gains tax rate and indexation benefit 0 928,675
Impact of carried forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation 333,474 (576,238)
Impact of income considered separately in tax computation (49,957) 0
Non deductible expenses (net) 145,362 81,920
Difference of MAT and tax under regular Income tax Provisions 0 (404,882)
Total tax effect 145,659 (522,636)
Current tax 136,366 1,241,403
Deferred tax on account of Property, Plant and Equipment 1,654,026 276,257
Deferred tax on account of financial assets 200,110 (901,395)
Deferred tax on account of carried forward business loss and MAT credit entitlement (200,654) 763,033
Income tax expense reported in statement of Profit & Ioss’ 1,789,848 1,379,298
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Deferred tax relates to the following: (Amount in INR)
Balance sheet Profit & Toss
March 37, 2019 March 37, 2018 FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Tangible and Intangible assets (2,165,319) (511,293) 1,654,026 276,257
Fair valuation Investment in equity instruments (859,510) (724,424) 135,086 (836,371)
Carried forward business loss and MAT Credit 1,183,929 983,275 (200,654) 763,033
Fair valuation of debt instrument at FVTOCI 0 65,023 74,868 (65,023)
Deferred tax expense/(income) 1,663,326 137,896
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (1,840,900) (187,419)
Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (net):
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Opening Balance (187,419) (49,529
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in P&L (1,588,458) (202,918)
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCI (65,024) 65,023
Closing balance (1,840,901) (187,419)
Note: 21.1
The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 22 Income from Operations

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018
Profits from trading of equity shares (Delivery) 183,306 12,206
Loss from trading of equity shares (Derivatives) (163,500) (477,115)
Total 19,806 (464,909)

discontinued as a trading member of NSE w.e.f April 1st 2017

Note 22.1 : The company has voluntarily surrendered its NSE Membership card and has

Note 23 Other Income

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2019 2018
(a) Interest
- on Bank Deposits 485,800 1,622,146
- on Corporate Deposits 1,973,225 566,935
- on Debt funds 37,816 248,100
- Other Interest 138,664 1,124
(b) Profit on sale of investments 214,412 8,415,308
(c) Receipts from Keyman Insurance Policy - 2,500,000
(d) Dividend Income 4,638 12,758
(e) Fair Value gain on fInancial instruments at fair value
through profit and loss 837,036 1,896,017
(g) Rent income 640,472 -
Total 4,332,063 15,262,388

on the requirement of Ind AS.

Note 23.1 Fair Value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss is based

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 24 Employee Benefit Expenses

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018
(a) Salaries to employees 983,260 1,297,002
(b) Other staff welfare expenses 13,527 27,688
(c) Director's Remuneration 620,967 600,000
Total 1,617,754 1,924,690

Note 25 Finance Costs

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018
(a) Interest on Borrowings 188,222 87,033
(b) Bank Charges 3,777 6,315
Total 191,999 93,348
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 26 Other Expenses
(Amount in INR)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018
Stock exchange listing fees 250,000 250,000
Share Transfer expenses 154,213 81,826
Other expenses related to stock exchange 34,051 181,672
Electricity expense 49,438 60,966
Repairs and Maintenanca (Equipments) 121,232 1,046,518
Insurance (Vehicle and Office) 67,165 128,434
Rates and taxes 51,492 51,492
Communication 69,887 124,185
Office expenses 155,122 103,564
Vehicle expenses 100,402 90,323
Legal and professional fees 293,522 1,281,622
ROC filing fees 8,900 6,100
Auditor's Remuneration (Note) 55,000 40,000
Director's Sitting fees 46,000 50,000
Travelling expenses 131,137 30,373
Keyman Insurance expense - 1,329,830
Advertisement expense 119,761 72,505
Brokerage Expenses 55,233 -
Other Administration expenses 64,087 143,851
GST/Service Tax 118,278 193,795
Total 1,944,920 5,267,056
Note: Auditors Remuneration

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018
Auditors remuneration comprises of fees for
Statutory Audit 40,000 40,000
Internal Audit 15,000 -
Total 55,000 40,000
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M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 27 Related Party Transactions

Related party disclosures, in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 24

(i) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Key
(KMP)

their relatives:

Personnel

Managerial|Mrs. Monalisa Digant Parikh Managing Director (w.e.f. 26/05/2018)
and|Mr. Mahesh Parikh (late) Upto 07/05/2018

(ii) Aggregate of transactions for the year with these parties have been given below:

(Amount in INR)

various forums / authorities.

Name of the Party Nature of Transaction 2018-19 2017-18
Monalisa Digant Parikh Managerial Remuneration 559,677 -
Mahesh B Parikh Managerial Remuneration 61,290 600,000
Note 28. Contingent Liabilities

(Amount in INR|
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
(excluding interest and penalty) As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
i. Income Tax (see note) 21,430
(Amounts in INR)

In respect of the above matters, future cash outflows are determinable only on receipt of judgements pending at

Note 29. Earnings Per Share (Amount in INR
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended on

on March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (in) -1,587,140 5,260,904
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (Nos.) 3,000,000 3,000,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Amount in INR) -0.53 1.75
Face value per Equity Share (Amount in INR) 10 10
25™ ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19

83




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 30. Details of hedged and unhedged exposure in foreign currency denominated
monetary items Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

The Company does not use derivatives for hedging its foreign currency exposure as the
exposureis insignificant to overall operations of the Company.

Note 31 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital
and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary
objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient
capital structure and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value.

The Company determines the capital management requirements on the basis of Annual
Budget and other strategic investment plans as approved by the Board of Directors. The
Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in
economic conditions or its business requirements. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net
debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings less cash and short-term deposits (including
otherbank balance). The Company has no outstanding debts as at the balance sheet date.

Above mentioned ratios at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

(Amount in INR)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March
2019 31, 2018

Non current financial liabilities 0 4,029,583
current financial liabilities 504,000 145,065
Total debt 504,000 4,174,648
Cash and cash equivalents 629,981 308,640
Current financial assets 7,388,556 6,792,614
Net debt 7,514,537 -2,926,606
Share capital 30,000,000 30,000,000
Other equity 21,091,004 22,678,145
Total capital 51,091,004 52,678,145
Gearing ratio -17.24% -5.88%

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19

84




PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

B.

@ ™

anfea arey ayy oy sajewrxordde anfea urdzres

- - - - 196'SH6'7 156'SH6'7 - -
- - - - G90°S¥1 Q90°ch1 - - SOLI[IGeI] [EDURUL JUDLIND IO
- - - - C1526¢ CIeT6¢ - - \Sojqeked opei];
- - - - 8/L'8L¢ 8LL'8LE - - s3UIMO110q JUBLIND
- - - - £€85620'7 €85°620'7 - - S3UIMO1I0q JUBLIND-UON
SINI[Iqel] [eueUL]
076'626'71 §279 - SI€'626'71 T€9'SIL'9Y 769'S8L'1€ 005'6£0F 07%'058°0T
- - - - $19°T6L°9 F19'26L9 - - L19sse [eDURUY JUILIND) Y}
- - - - $89'£0S'7C $89'£0S7C - - }9SSE [eIURUL JUILIND-UON] IO
- - - - YEL'9LT $SL9L1 - - SO[qAIODAI DPEI]
CIE'66'7T - - CIE6T6'71 CIE'6T6'71 - CL8'8L0'Y 0Fr058°01 SIUDUISIAU] JUILIND
<29 <09 - - °14’) - 79 - SJUUIISIAUT JUSLIND-UON
- - - - 0¥79'80¢ 079'80¢ - - sjuajeamba ysed pue ysed
§)a5SE [EDURUL]
sindur 3 sindur
[qeAIdsqoun | J[qeAIdsqo SEY R
jueogudig | juedyudig | aande ur dud
[eI0L | -€[2497 -TPAST | pajonQ - [ 9497 [ejoL 350D paspowry IDOLAL TdLAd
aneA Irej yunowre Surkire) sIe[ndIIE]
(NI urjunowy) “SMOI[0] SE SI [(7 ‘T€ UDIBIA JO Sk saL1033)ed Aq Sjuswunsur [enueuly Jo anjea Sutkired ayp
- - - - 806'T19 806'T19 - -
- - - - 000705 00070S - - LSINI[IGRI] [EDURUL JUSLIND I9UI0
3 - - - 806'£01 806'£01 - - ,Sojqeked ope1],
- - - - - - - - s3urmorroq Juarmy)
- - - - - - - - SSUIMO1I0q JUSLIND-UON
SIPI[IqeI] [eURUL]
§86°€90°ST 579 €0T°098°6  |LTT'e0T’E SL6'FS8'TH 0€€'18L'6T S29 610°€L0'€T
- - - - 995°88€°L 99G'88¢"/ - - ,JOSSE [EDURUY JUSLIND) YO
- - - - €64'79L'1T €64'292'1C - - ,J9SSE [BIDURUL JUSLIND-UON U0
- - - - - - - - SI[eAI2DAI ApeI],
SJUDUIISIAU] JUALIND
0€€"€90°€T €01°098'6  |/TT'e0T’e 610°€L0°ET - - 610°€L0°€T SJUDUIISIAU] JURLINT
G279 §09 - - 609 - §79 - SIUUIISIAUT JUSLIND-UON
3 - - - 186'69 186'679 - - sjua[eamba ysed pue ysed
S}asse [enueUL]
sindur 3 sndur
[qeAIdsqoun | J[qeAIdISqo SENR
yueoyudig | jueoymudig | aanoe ur adud
[e30L - € PAI] -T[PAT | pajonQ - [ [3A3] [e30L 150) paspoury IDOLAL TdLAT
anyea e junowre Surdre) sTR[ORIe]

(NI urjunoury)

:SMOJ[O] SE ST 60T ‘T€ UPTRA JO St sari0Zajed £q syusummsur [enueury jo anfea Sukired ay

SUAWINISUT [EIDUEULJ JO UOLEDIJISSE]d asIm-A108a3e) Y

*SJUDWIA)L)G [RIDURUL] AU} 03 7 9JON UT PasopasIp are juswnysur Ajmnba pue Liqery

[eIOURUL ‘JasSe [eDURUL JO SB[ YPed Jo 10adsar ur ‘pastugodar are sasuadxa pue JWOdUI YPIYM UO SISeq A} PUB JUSWSINSEAW JO SIseq ayy ‘uoniudoar 10§ euayud ayy Surpnpur ‘saprjod Surunodoe juesyrudis ay

JudWAFeURI Y[SII PUE SAN[EA I1E] — SJUIWNIISUI [CDURUL] *7€ JON

(2]
o]
=
(=]
N
[
14
o
o
T
14
-
<
2
Z
Z
<
=

Y
N




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Note 32. Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (contd.)

B. Measurement of fair values & Sensitivity Analysis

i) Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and/or disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation techniques:

(i) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

(ii) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

(iii) Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Financial instruments measured at fair value

Financial assets / financial liabilities Fair Value (in INR) as at Fair Value | Significant Observable
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 hierarchy input(s)
Quoted Bonds measured at fair value through - 4078875 Level 1 NAV statement
Investment in Venture Capital measured at fair 13,073,019 10,850,440 Level 1 provided by the fund
value through profit and loss manager
Particulars Fair Value (in ¥as at Fair Value Significant
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 hierarchy | Unobservable input(s)
25 shares of Shamrao Vitthal Co- operative Bank 625 625 Level 3 Discount factor, volume

Note: The Company has invested in the equity instruments of Shamrao Vitthal Co-operative Bank. However, the percentage of shareholding of]
the Company in such investee companies is very low and is a result of compulsory subscription for the purpose of obtaining finance from the
Bank. Obtaining financial statements of the Bank, future projections including projected profit and loss account of the investee company for the|
purpose of determination of fair value is irrelevant as the Company will only get the paid-up amount back in the event of disposal of shares.
Hence, the Company has estimated fair value as the paid-up share capital amount. Thus the valuation is based on cost approach.

Financial Instrument measured at amortised cost

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable|
approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the
values that would eventually be received or settled.

iii) Reconciliation of Level 1 fair values
The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for Level 1 fair values.

(in INR)

Paticulars Equity securities
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18

Opening Balance on April 1 14,929,315 11,647,298
Net change in fair value (unrealised) 865,974 1,685,584
Purchases 4,350,984 5,389,308
Sales 7,073,254 3,792,875
Closing Balance on March 31 13,073,019 14,929,315

Transfer out of Level 2

There was no movement in level 1 in either directions during the year 2018-19 and 2017-18.
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Note 33. Financial risk management

Risk management framework

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprises of borrowings, trade and other payables, and financial liabilities.
Company uses short term bank facilities in the form of cash credit facilities with the bank. (refer note 17 for balance
outstanding as at the balance sheet date). The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations
to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include investments, trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations.

The Company has an effective risk management framework which helps the Board to monitor the risks controls in key
business processes. In order to minimise any adverse effects on the bottom line, the Company takes various mitigation
measures such as credit control. No derivatives are transacted by the company for hedging risks.

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
= Credit risk ;

= Liquidity risk ; and

= Market risk

i. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligation leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to
credit risk arising from its operating activities primarily from trade receivables and from financing activities primarily
realting to parking of surplus funds as Deposits with Banks. The Company considers probability of default upon initial
recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughtout the
reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk, the Company compares the risk of default
occuring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. This assessment is

based on available information and the business environment.

a) Trade and other receivables
The Company has a Credit Policy and extends credit to its customers based on customer's credit worthiness, ability to repay,
Impairment of trade receivables:

(in INR)
Ageing of receivables As at March 31,2019 | As at March 31, 2018
Not due-7 days past due - 176,754

The Company has a Credit Policy and extends credit to its customers based on customer's credit worthiness, ability to repay,
and past track record. The extension of credit is constantly monitored through a review mechanism. The company also
covers its domestic as well as export receivables through a credit insurance policy.

Based on the assessment as at each reporting date, the expected credit loss allowance is Nil.

b) Financial Instruments and Cash Deposits

The credit risk from balances/deposits with Banks, current investments and other financial assets are managed in accordance
with company's policy. Investment of surplus funds are primarily made in Liquid/Short Term Plan of Mutual Funds and in
Bank Deposits which carry a high external rating.

ii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company may encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations. The company prepares a
detailed Annual Budget to assess both short term as well as long term fund requirements. Month-wise cash flow forecast is
also carried out to determine the working capital and other long term fund requirements. The company funds both these
requirements through internal accruals and short / long term debt facilities. The company also has working capital credit lines
approved from its bank, which besides non-fund based, remains largely unutilized and provides healthy liquidity. These
working capital credit lines carry a very high quality rating from a reputed credit rating agency.
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Note 33. Financial risk management (contd.)

(in INR)
As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
a) Unsecured cash credit, reviewed annually
-amount used - 378,778
-amount unused 850,000 471,222

Exposure to liquidity risk

Company can be required to pay and realise.

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabilities with agreed repayment and realisation
periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the,

Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2019 C i M than 5
ATYIng Total 0-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years ore than
amount years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 107,908 107,908 107,908
Other non-current financial liabilities - - -
Other current financial liabilities 504,000 504,000 504,000
Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2018 C i More than 5
aryng Total 0-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years ore than
amount years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 392,515 392,515 392,515 - -
Other non-current financial liabilities 4,029,583 4,029,583 4,029,583
Other current financial liabilities 145,065 145,065 145,065 - -

iii. Market risk

interest rate risk and commodity price risk.

a. Interest rate risk

The company does not have any derivative financial liability as at the reporting date.

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value of the future cash flow will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices such as currency risk,

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair|
values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future,
cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Company has long term borrowings at fixed rate of interest. Hence, the company is not
exposed to interest rate risk.
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Note 33. Financial risk management (contd.)

a. Equity price risk

Price risk is the risk arising from investments held by the company and classified in the
balance sheet either at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or at fair value
through Profit & Loss Account. Majority of the company's investments are current in nature
and primariliy in Venture capital Funds and exchange-traded bonds which are not exposed
to significant price risk.

As at
[Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
[nvestments measured at Fair Value through 13,073,019 10,850,440
Profit and Loss (FVTPL)
(Quoted Bonds measured at Fair Value through - 4,078,875
Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

b. Foreign currency risk
The Company operates only in the domestic market and is, therefore, not exposed to foreign
exchange risk.

25" ANNUAL REPORT : 2018-19 89




M. B. PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 705, Galav Chambers, Sayajigunj, Vadodara — 390 005
CIN: L65910G]J1994PLC021759
Tel.: (0265) 2362 909 Fax: 2679 0463 Email: corporate@mbpfin.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Sr. No.:

Folio No./DP ID/Client ID No.

Name and Address of the
Member(s)
(in Block Letters)

Joint Holders

No. of Shares Held

I/We record my/our presence at the 25thAnnual General Meeting to be held on Saturday,
the 07thSeptember, 2019 at 12.30 p.m. at the registered office of the Company at 705, Galav
Chambers, Sayajigunj, Vadodara — 390 005

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy Holder(s):

NOTE: You are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the meeting venue.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN L65910G]J1994PLC021759
Name  of  the M B PARIKH FINSTOCKS LIMITED
company

Registered office

705, Galav Chambers, Sayajigunj, Vadodara — 390 005

Name of the
member (s)

Registered address

E-mail Id

Folio No/ Client Id

DP ID

I/We/ being the member (s) Of ........ccceeiivrirncnnne. shares of the above named company/ hereby

appoint

Name

Address

E-mail
Id

Signature

OR FAILING HIM

Name

Address

E-mail
Id

Signature

OR FAILING HIM

Name

Address

E-mail
Id

Signature
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
25thAnnual General Meeting to be held on 07th September, 2019at 705, Galav Chambers,
Sayajigunj, Vadodara — 390 005 at 12.30 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below

Resolution No.: RESOLUTIONS For Against

1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 31+
March 2019.

2. Appointment of Director in place of Mrs.Monalisa Digant
Parikh (DIN 00294485), who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers herself for re-appointment.
3.Appointment of M/s. A Yadav & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Vadodra having ICAI Firm Registration No.
129725W for the financial year 2019-2024, & fix their
remuneration.

4. Special Resolution Under section 149 and 152 of Companies
Act, 2013 to Re-appoint Mr.Govind Rathi (DIN: 00288705) as
Independent Director of the Company.

5. Special Resolution Under section 149 and 152 of Companies
Act, 2013 to Re-appoint Mr.Jitendra Sharma (DIN: 02640342)
as Independent Director of the Company

6. Special Resolution Under section 149 and 152 of Companies
Act, 2013 to Re-appoint Mr.Lalit Dalal (DIN: 00013914) as
Independent Director of the Company

Signed this............... day of................. 2019
Affi
Signature of Shareholder: .............c.cccccceuninns / "
Signature of Proxy holder(s): Revenue
g y OO Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.
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ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

Electronic Voting Sequence User ID Password
Number (EVSN)
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“NOTES-
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